Obchodni odd éleni - Nemocnice J.Hradec a.s.

Od: Czech Ops Objednavky [Objednavky.CZ@shire.com]

Odeslano: 10. ¢ervence 2018 11:00

Komu: fakturace@nemjh.cz

Kopie: obchodni@nemijh.cz; Czech Ops Objednavky

Predmeét: RE: [neOS-web] Objednévka ¢.JH096453 - Nemocnice Jindfichlv Hradec, a.s. 10640999
Prilohy: INV 1207103392.pdf

Potvrzujeme pfijeti Vasi objednavky ¢. JH096453 a timto ji plné akceptujeme

Best Regards,

Elzbieta Sobolewska
Customer Operations Coordinator CEE

Ba::alta

From: neos@nemjh.cz [mailto:neos@nemijh.cz]

Sent: 10 lipca 2018 09:34

To: Czech Ops Objednavky

Subject: [neOS-web] Objednavka ¢.JH096453 - Nemocnice Jindfichlv Hradec, a.s.

** External Email **: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
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Shire plc, the ultimate parent of the Shire Group of companies, isregistered in Jersey No. 99854
Registered Office: 22 Grenville Street, St Helier, Jersey JE4 8PX
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Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and
may be legally privileged and are intended solely for the use of
theindividual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you are

not the intended recipient please note that any disclosure,
distribution, or copying of this email is strictly prohibited and may
be unlawful. If received in error, please delete this email and any
attachments and confirm this to the sender.



